CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
ATHLETIC ACTIVITY POSITIONS

DATE: 8/28/15
TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board
FROM: Jeff Thoreck
RE: Recommendation for Athletic Activity Position(s) - FALL 2015
10 or more
yrs.
coaching N
this sport Funding New _ew *If yes, provide a brief description
Total in Cape (ie, school/ Position? | hire? of qualifications below or on a
Name Activity Stipend (N/Y) Booster, etc) (N/Y) (N/Y)* separate sheet.
Maura is a former field hockey
player and coached at both the
Meyers, Maura Field Hockey, Varsity | 4334.97 N school N Y high school and collegiate levels.
Chris is a professional golfer and
Whitney, Chris Golf 3304.03 N school N Y a former high school golf coach.
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CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

ATHLETIC ACTIVITY POSITIONS

DATE: 9/2/15
TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board
FROM: Scott Labbe
RE: Personnel Recommendation(s) for Athletic Activity Position(s) - Fall 2015
10 or more N
yrs. coaching Funding New _e“_: *If yes, provide a brief description of
Total in Cape (ie, School/ Position? hire? qualifications below or on a separate
Name Activity Stipend (N/Y) Booster, etc) (N/Y) (N/Y)*
. i s for us i ing.
Daniel Weeks | Soccer, Boys 7th 1952.38 N School N Y | R e s e aaor it stodonte, S
. Matt is a 5th grade teacher at CEMS. He h
Matt Whaley | Cross Country, Girls 7/8 | 1576.92 N School N Y | extonsive conching and toaching background.
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